Madhuri Hardikkumar Vora
44, VVrundavan Bungalows, Opp. Shreenath Shopping Center, New Shahibaug, Ahmedabad

INVOICE
M/s: Invoice No: Date:
semolina kitchen pvt Ltd 5 02-05-2024
(Subway)
Ahmedabad Airport, Hansol,
Sardarnagar,
Ahmedabad - 382475
Sr. No |Particulars Qty. Rate Amount
1 Trade License Government fees for 1 1550 1550
cantonment
Rupees : one thousand five hundred only Total 1550
Terms & Conditions For, Madhuri Hardik Kumar Vora

Subject to Ahmedabad Jurisdiction

Bank Details

Bank Name: HDFC Bank

A/C Name: Madhuri HardikKumar Vora
A/C No: 50100272195695

IFSC Code: HDFC0000958




Invoices TFS

From: Prabhakar Sawant

Sent: 21 June 2024 11:46

To: Ameet Koomar; Invoices TFS

Cc: Muskan Somani; Anil Nayak; Siddharth Purohit

Subject: RE: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew

Consultant Invoice 18.pdf; Consultant Invoice 04.pdf; Consultant Invoice 05.pdf; Consultant Invoice 06.pdf; Consultant Invoice 07.pdf; Consultant Invoice 08.pdf; Consultant Invoice 09.pdf; Consultant Invoice 10.pdf;
Consultant Invoice 11.pdf; Consultant Invoice 12.pdf; Consultant Invoice 17.pdf; Receipt-1713284340178.pdf; Receipt-1717503475192.pdf; Receipt-1717503661573.pdf; Renew Receipt (1).pdf; Renew
receipt-1712662464981 (1).pdf; Renew receipt-1712662783293 (1).pdf; Renew Receipts (2).pdf, Renew Receipts-1.pdf; TL Certificate - Cafeccino.pdf; TL Certificate - masala Kitchen.pdf; TL Certificate - Nacho Truck.pdf; TL
Certificate - Shawarma Truck.pdf; TL Certificate - Subway.pdf; TL certificate-1717503496087.pdf; TL License AJ 1881.pdf; App Receipt-1717175570868.pdf; App receipt-1717175772278.pdf; Consolidated

Attachments:

Dear Sawalaram,

Please pay the same. Mr. Akshay and Mr. Ameet approved as per below trail email.

Receipt-1713284340178 - Subway, masala kitchen, cafeccino, shawarma truck, burger taco.pdf

S. No. Receipt No. Outlet Name Particulars Amount
1 4 Masala Kitchens Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
2 5 Subway Trade License Government fees for cantonment 1,550.00
3 6 Cafeccino Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
4 7 Subway Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
5 8 Taco Nacho Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
6 9 Cafeccino Trade License Government fees for cantonment 1,550.00
7 10 Shawarma Truck Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
8 11 Roastea Trade License Government fees for cantonment 5,050.00
9 12 Roastea Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
10 17 Aj 1881 Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
11 18 Aj 1881 Trade License Government fees for cantonment 5,050.00
12 | UC/CB/AHME/2024/003851 | Masala K%f:f:;accifﬁ?:ksshfxg’a Truck, Licensing Fees Payment 17,500.00
TOTAL | 1,00,700.00
Regards
Prabhakar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896



From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet,
Please approve Rs. 100700/- attached and below details .

Regards
Prabhakar

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: ameet.koomar@adani.com <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew

Approved

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:52 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: ameet.koomar@adani.com <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew

Dear Akshay,
Attached Licenses, Receipts and invoice SKPL Ahmadabad Airport.
Please approve Rs. 1,00,700.00

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
12 | UC/CB/AHME/2024/003851 | Masala K%ff:;iige%iﬁlfkss}?x;?a Truck, Licensing Fees Payment 17,500.00

TOTAL | 1,00,700.00




Regards
Prabhakar

From: Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 8:20 PM

To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew

Dear Sir,
Kindly find the following details for the renew the licenses and new licenses as well.

Please find attached Licenses and their Invoices as well for your reference.

S. No. Receipt No. Outlet Name Particulars Amount

1 4 Masala Kitchens Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
2 5 Subway Trade License Government fees for cantonment 1,550.00
3 6 Cafecino Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
4 7 Subway Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
5 8 Taco Nacho Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00
6 9 Cafecino Trade License Government fees for cantonment 1,550.00
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

Request you for further process.

Thanks and Regards

Siddharth Purohit

Assistant Manager - Admin
Semolina Kitchen

Terminal 3 Building, At SVPI Airport,
Hansol, Ahmedabad — 380003
Contact : +91-9001994234

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



